
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Brouwer, Andrew 

October-27-15 5:08 PM 

Moor, Linda 

Fwd: World AIDS Day Proclamation 

ATT00001.htm; Invite_WAD.pdf; ATT00002.htm 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Mark Koning"  <mkoning@acyr.org >  
To: "Mayor Van Bynen"  <mayor@newmarket.ca >  
Cc: "Brouwer, Andrew"  <abrouwer@newmarket.ca >  
Su bject: World AIDS Day Proclamation 

Your Honour, 

I am writing on behalf of the Board of Directors of the AIDS Committee of York Region (ACYR) inviting 

you to join us in commemorating December 1 as World AIDS Day. To this effect, we request you to: 

• Issue a proclamation from the Town of Newmarket declaring December 1 as World AIDS Day. 

• Share a photo of you wearing a red ribbon for our social media campaign Red for Change: 

Wear It, Hold It, Show It. We will widely share this photo on our Facebook page and Twitter feeds 

during World AIDS Awareness Week (November 23-30) and on World AIDS Day. This will showcase your 

solidarity with people living with this chronic illness in your constituency. (A ribbon and request letter 

have been mailed to your office) 

• Participate in our World AIDS Day vigil on Tuesday, December 1 (please see invitation 

attached). 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Thank you, 

Mark 

Mark Koning 

Communications & Administration Coordinator 

AIDS Committee of York Region 

mkoning@acyr.org  I 416-553-5650 (Cell) I 905-884-0613 x203 (Work) 

10909 Yonge St. #203, Richmond Hill, ON L4C E3E 

Toll Free 1-800-243-7717 Fax 905-884-7215 

www.acyr.org  

Follow us: 

twitter  @OUTREACHACYR 
facebook  AIDS COMMITTEE OFYORK REGION 
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